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American Safety Endangered – VERY URGENT MATTER 

May 08, 2019 

 

President Donald J. Trump 

The White House 

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 

Washington, D.C. 20500 

 

Dear Mr. President,  

 

Thank you for keeping your promise to the people of the United States of America and Making America Great 

Again. We bring this extremely urgent matter before the Executive, Senate, and Legislative Branches of 

Government, in hope of providing a remedy, relief, or a pathway for Americans affected by massive corruption 

involving the California U.S. Attorney’s Office top officials, the Attorney General’s Office, the Drug 

Enforcement Agency, and corruption within the Federal Bureau of Investigation. We have factual proof and 

evidence that Former Democratic Senator Ronald Calderon and thousands of other Americans were the victims 

of fraudulent Government investigations; they were falsely accused, targeted, and jailed by corrupt Government 

Law Enforcement employees, top ranking officials, and upper Department echelons abusing their powers.  

 

This matter is of the utmost urgency because thousands of American citizens are being wrongfully targeted, 

accused, and they are being victimized by widespread Government Enforcement misconduct and abuse of 

power. These unlawful events have led to massive subversions of Constitutional and Due Process Rights. 

 

American Safety Endangered:  

First, the DOJ, FBI, CIA, and other Government Enforcement Agencies (“GEA”) identified in the failed coup 

attempt against the President of the United States was not an isolated event. Rather, this pattern of GEA 

misconduct is extremely common and thousands of Americans are being wrongfully incarcerated, targeted, 

ruined, and many of them have committed suicide. We are requesting that the Executive Office, Senate 

Judiciary, and the Government Oversight Committee, launch an immediate investigation into this urgent matter 

and provide complete Exoneration, Monetary Restitution, and appropriate relief for each American affected by 

GEA corruption, and for crimes done against them and the People of this country. See Attachment Exhibit A. 

 

I.  Case Number One: 

California’s Chief  of U.S. Attorney’s Office, Andre Birotte Jr, (now a Federal Judge), U.S. Attorney’s Office 

Assistant Chief, Dorothy C. Kim (now an Appellate Judge), U.S. Attorney’s Office Chief of Fraud Unit, Beong 

Kim (the Brother of Dorothy C. Kim) and alleged F.B.I. and D.O.J. attorney Jeffrey Rutherford (the Husband of 

Judge Dorothy C. Kim). This case involves many GEA officials abusing their positions and authority. 

 Birotte, Dorothy, and Beong, launches an investigation into Dr. Michael Drobot; 

 Dr. Michael Drobot is a very successful Physician and the owner of Pacific Hospital in Long Beach; 

 Senator Calderon and Dr. Drobot are both sentenced to years in prison on fraudulent indictments; and 

 Judge Dorothy C. Kim’s Husband, Jeffrey Rutherford, he was the “ATTORNEY” for Dr. Drobot 

without his knowledge. The entire case was planned and predicated before the investigation was 

launched. This is a perfect example of absolute GEA corruption and American safety endangerment. 

Case Narrative: 

This is like Mr. Earley launching an investigation into “you,” without your knowledge, and getting my wife 

to represent “you.” Afterwards, Mr. Earley and his wife place “you” in jail for several years. This type of 

GEA fraud involves operatives launching frivolous investigations by having friends and family members 

notably representing their wealthy targets for profits. This is totally outrageous and criminal because the 

GEA’s law firms are gaining substantial wealth by virtue of fraud and abuse of power. 
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II. Case Number Two: 
The fabricated Russian Hoax case that was launched against the President of the United States and former 

Senator Ronald Calderon is no coincidence. These horrible acts are intentional and very common; here is 

another case where the same GEA officials engaged in similar corruption and fraud against another successful 

Doctor living in the state of California. Keep in mind, these crimes are not isolated to only Californians, rather, 

we believe they are being actively employed on a widespread basis against innocent Americans abroad.  

 Birotte, Dorothy, and Beong, launched a grand jury investigation into Dr. Guven Uzun; 

 Dr. Uzun is a very successful doctor in Beverly Hills and he has a surgical center in Playa de Vista; 

 Dr. Uzun is the victim of a fake investigation and later threatened by the GEA’s with incarceration; 

 Judge Kim’s husband, Jeffrey Rutherford, he befriended Dr. Uzun before the investigation started; 

 Jeffrey Rutherford receives over $800,000 dollars over 3 years from Dr. Uzun and did nothing; finally, 

 Dr. Uzun finds out that Jeffrey Rutherford is the “HUSBAND” of the GEA launching the investigation 

and he gets retaliated against by the Medical Board and his life threatened for reporting this crime. 

Case Narrative:  

Dr. Uzun sued Jeffrey Rutherford and his wife, Judge Dorothy Kim, for 10 Million dollars unsuccessfully 

because the statute of limitations had expired, according to the Courts. Dr. Uzun’s attorney also refused to 

name all of the individuals in the lawsuit, since they were top GEA officials. Dr. Uzun fled the country 

fearing for his life and the GEAs unlawfully took his Medical License, his Wealth, his Dignity, and more 

important, they took away his Federal and Constitutional guaranteed rights as an American. Dr. Uzun’s life 

was ruined and his Federal Rights were simply denied. These GEA crimes were intentionally covered-up by 

rogue high-level employees and judges that are clearly targeting the American People with massive fraud. 

 

III. Case Number Three: 

State Police corruption and thousands of complaints made to the DOJ and the FBI have been subverted and 

covered-up by GEA officials and employees. The California DOJ and the Attorney General are also engaged in 

massive fraud against Americans. Mr. Earley, was a Congressional Briefing Panelist, Cannon Office Building, 

Room 122, on April 25, 2018. The brief was entitled “California DOJ and State Police Corruption.” 

 The Attorney General’s Office sends out letters in reference to Citizen’s Complaints against 

Serious State Police misconduct stating the police is their client and they cannot investigate them. The 

same thing seen with Dr. Uzun, but on a massive level; 

 The Attorney General forwards the complaints to the perpetrators for retaliation against the unsuspecting 

American Citizen seeking to report State Police corruption and abuse of power; 

 Doctor Anthony Jackson was killed 3 days after he publicly stated that the California Medical 

Board, led by the DOJ, was Racist against blacks. The “Killer(s)” intentionally put his name as an 

acknowledgment in a DOJ study that he publicly called a fraud, (Demographics of Disciplinary Action 

by the Medical Board of California 2003 - 2013). The study was published in January of 2017, three 

months after Dr. Jackson’s death and “MOCKED” his life by placing his name, as an acknowledgment, 

in a study that he publicly said was a fraud; and 

 Federal Court Breech of the CM/ECF electronic filing system by Government Employees, in 

violation of 18 U.S.C. 371. Factual evidence filed with the U.S. Attorney’s Office and with the Central 

District Court. GEA’s can alter pages/writings after being filed, thus, altering the outcome of Federal 

Court cases by virtue of fraud.  

Case Narrative: 
Massive Federal and Human rights’ crimes are covered-up and ignored by the GEAs. There is absolutely 

no accountability and Mr. Kelvin Callahan from the Washington DC DOJ tells victims to hire good 

lawyers to defend against GEA corruption and abuse of power. 20,000 Doctors locked up for not doing 

good Physical Exams and then blamed/charged for deaths caused by street drugs is a National Disgrace.  
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Conclusion 

 

The Drug Enforcement Agency’s upper echelons abused their power by colluding with Big Pharma to 

weaponized, corrupt, and improperly pass legislation written by DEA top lawyers paid and lobbied by Big 

Pharma. This has led to more than 20,000 doctors improperly imprisoned and Big Pharma is the Number One 

Employer of Physician Assistant’s and Nurse Practitioners in the US. We are requesting the Executive and 

Legislative Branches of Government to “End” the jailing of American Doctors for greed, enrichment, and for 

special interest motives, such as Big Pharma. Dr. Michael Schatman researched and reviewed all of the 

overdoses attributed to “opioids” in New Hampshire. The DOJ has ordered the Coroner’s Office to report any 

deaths as “opioid” related if there are traces of opioids identified in the toxicology. Ninety percent (90%) of the 

deaths were from Heart Attacks, Strokes, Alcohol, and other substances not prescribed by Doctors, however: 

The DOJ reports to the Medical Boards that these deaths are from opioids. This is a major fraud against 

American Doctors and the Tom Marino Bill and the joint investigation by the Washington Post and 60 Minutes 

study confirms that American Doctors are victims of massive GEA abuse of power and fraud committed by Big 

Pharma and massive unfair business practice violations for to enrich themselves and corporate greed. 

 

RELIEF REQUESTED 

 

1) Impeachment and/or Criminal Proceedings against Federal Judge Andre Birotte Jr., 

California Appellate Judge Dorothy C. Kim, and other conspirators and co-conspirators; 

2) Government Oversight Hearings of the DOJ, FBI, and the DEA regarding massive 

ongoing criminal violations against innocent Americans by GEAs; 

3) Senate Hearing and/or Appointment of a Special Counsel to identify Americans that are 

victims of Government Employee Crimes and Abuse of Power persecutions; 

4) An Executive Order requiring the DOJ, FBI, and other Government Agencies to provide 

legitimate investigations into Citizen’s Complaints outlining GEA corruption. There is 

broad widespread corruption and abuse against the People and intentional chilling of 

Constitutional Rights by a large number of GEA officials; and finally, 

5) We The People are requesting Complete Exoneration, Restitution, Monetary Relief, and 

Vindication for ALL Doctors and Americans that were unlawfully targeted, financially 

ruined, committed suicide, and those falsely accused by corrupt GEA officials under 

color of law by abusing their trusted Government positions to harm the American People.  

 

            Please Correspond To: 

Billy Z. Earley 

2144 Wembley Lane 

Corona, California 92881 

Telephone: (714) 615-4956 

Email: bze123.fccf@gmail.com 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Mr. Billy Z. Earley, PA Healthcare Advocate 

National Adviser Black Doctors Matter (BDM) 

National Adviser American Pain Institute (AMI) 

Advocate World Sickle Cell Federation (WSCF) 

Ambassador/Contributor Doctors of Courage (DOC) 

Congressional Briefing Panelist on DOJ Corruption 

mailto:bze123.fccf@gmail.com


4 

American Safety Endangered – VERY URGENT MATTER 

Electronically signed by: 

     1. Billy Earley, Healthcare Advocate 

     2. Alen Salarian, M.D. 

     3. Clarence Verdell, M.D. 

     4. Edward Scott, Ph. D. 

     5. Dralves G. Edwards, D.O. 

     6. Guven Uzun M.D. 

     7. Laura Williams, M.D. 

     8. Linda Cheek, M.D. 

     9. Mark Ibsen, M.D. 

     10. Nita Thompson, WSCF 

 

Cc:  

 

Certificate of Mailing: 

 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE 

 

   Donald J. Trump, President of the United States 

   William P. Barr, United States Attorney General 

 

SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

 

Hon. Dianne Feinstein  Hon. Lindsey Graham   Hon. Chuck Grassley 

Hon. Patrick Leahy   Hon. John Cornyn   Hon. Mike Lee 

Hon. Dick Durbin   Hon. Sheldon Whitehouse  Hon. Christopher Coons 

Hon. Richard Blumenthal  Hon. Ted Cruz    Hon. Ben Sasse 

Hon. Amy Klobuchar   Hon. Mazie Hirono   Hon. Joshua Hawley 

Hon. Thom Tillis   Hon. Joni Ernst   Hon. Mike Crapo 

Hon. Cory Booker   Hon. Kamala Harris   Hon. John Kennedy 

Hon. Marsha Blackburn 

 

GOVERNMENT OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 

 

Elijah Cummings   Jim Jordan    Carolyn Maloney 

Eleanor Norton   Wm. Clay    Stephen Lynch 

Jim Cooper    Gerald Connolly   Raja Krishnamoorthi 

Jamie Raskin    Harley Rouda    Katie Hill 

Debbie Wasserman Schultz  John Sarbanes    Peter Welch 

Jackie Speier    Robin Kelly    Mark DeSaulnier 

Brenda Lawrence   Stacey Plaskett   RO Khanna 

Kimmy Gomez   Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez  Ayanna Pressley 

Rashida Tlaib    Justin Amash    Paul Gosar 

Virgina Foxx    Thomas Massie   Mark Meadows 

Jody Hice    Glenn Grothman   James Comer 

Michael Cloud    Bob Gibbs    Ralph Norman 

Clay Higgins    Chip Roy    Carol Miller 

Mark Green    Kelly Armstrong   W. Steube 
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EXHIBIT A 
 

a). February 21, 2014 – United States Department of Justice Prosecution Page Dr. Drobot 

Relevance: Now, Judge Birotte and Judge Dorothy Kim’s husband Jeffrey is named as the attorney for 

Dr. Michael Drobot, a case that involved Senator Ronald Calderon being wrongfully charged. This is 

happening to thousands of American People and Congress must intervene immediately. Link - 

https://www.justice.gov/usao-cdca/pr/former-owner-long-beach-hospital-charged-health-care-fraud-

scheme-paid-tens-millions 
 

b). November 3, 2014 – Accidental “Inter-Agency” Email Sent from DOJ / Medical Board 

Relevance: Absolute proof that Corruption is Protected by Top GEA Officials. Notice, Dr. Markman is 

another innocent American that is targeted by GEA corruption on the highest levels of Government. The 

GEAs are Protecting Criminal Enforcement Misconduct and Massive Corruption.  Link -  

https://www.scribd.com/document/396523112/DEPARTMENT-OF-JUSTICE-INTER-AGENCY-

EMAIL-SHOWING-CORRUPTION  
 

c). February 29, 2016 – Dr. Guven Uzun v. Jeffrey Rutherford, Jude Dorothy Kim’s husband 

Relevance: Supports present argument and foundation that many GEA top officials are engaged in 

massive corruption against the American People. Link - 

https://www.courtlistener.com/opinion/3181316/uzun-v-rutherford-ca21/? 
 

d). October 20, 2017 – Pain Management, Prescription Opioid Mortality, and the CDC 

Relevance: Dr. Steven Ziegler and Michael E. Schatman publish New Hampshire study showing 93% of 

Overdose Deaths blamed on doctors were not true and CDC provided false information to the public 

intentionally. Link - https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC5659223/ 
 

e). May 23, 2018 – Federal Bureau of Investigation Criminal Cover-up 

Relevance: Judge Dorothy Kim’s husband Jeffrey Rutherford, Counsel for CVS Health and Aetna, 

hacked Dr. Uzun’s email, filed fraudulent documents with long-time friend Judge Birotte, involves FBI, 

DOJ, and other GEA operatives. Link - https://www.scribd.com/document/403984225/FBI-Complaint-

US-Attorneys-Office-Corruption 
 

f). August 2, 2018 - Federal Judge Beverly Reid O’Connell Drops Dead at 52 years old 

 Relevance: Case tied to GEA misconduct, DOJ, FBI, Judge Birotte, and special interest entities. Link - 

https://www.scribd.com/document/403982318/Senate-Inquiry-Request-Into-Death-of-Judge-Beverly-

Reid-O-Connell 
 

g). November 6, 2018 – U.S. Central District CM/ECF Court Records Hacked by GEAs 

Relevance – Nationstar Mortgage and unauthorized GEA co-conspirators hacked the Federal Court 

Record Docket System to switch out filed documents. An Affidavit requesting investigation filed with 

U.S. Attorney’s Office and the Court was intentionally ignored to protect GEA and Special Interest 

Motives. Link - https://www.scribd.com/document/396473795/Orange-County-Federal-Court-Of-

California-Pacer-CM-ECF-Fraud-Identified 
 

h). April 1, 2019 – Washington D.C. State Bar and Office of the Inspector General 

Relevance: Joint televised investigation by the Washington Post and 60 Minutes provides profound 

proof that top DEA officials and Big Pharma committed serious crimes that affected the Practice of 

Medicine. Link - https://www.scribd.com/document/403980073/DEPARTMENT-OF-JUSTICE-

CORRUPTION-OF-THE-DEA-BY-BIG-PHARMA  

 

PLEASE NOTE: This information provided to Congress only reflects a small glimpse into GEA’s improper 

misconduct. GEA Accountability for massive Federal/State rights deprivations must end to protect the People. 

https://www.justice.gov/usao-cdca/pr/former-owner-long-beach-hospital-charged-health-care-fraud-scheme-paid-tens-millions
https://www.justice.gov/usao-cdca/pr/former-owner-long-beach-hospital-charged-health-care-fraud-scheme-paid-tens-millions
https://www.scribd.com/document/396523112/DEPARTMENT-OF-JUSTICE-INTER-AGENCY-EMAIL-SHOWING-CORRUPTION
https://www.scribd.com/document/396523112/DEPARTMENT-OF-JUSTICE-INTER-AGENCY-EMAIL-SHOWING-CORRUPTION
https://www.courtlistener.com/opinion/3181316/uzun-v-rutherford-ca21/?
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC5659223/
https://www.scribd.com/document/403984225/FBI-Complaint-US-Attorneys-Office-Corruption
https://www.scribd.com/document/403984225/FBI-Complaint-US-Attorneys-Office-Corruption
https://www.scribd.com/document/403982318/Senate-Inquiry-Request-Into-Death-of-Judge-Beverly-Reid-O-Connell
https://www.scribd.com/document/403982318/Senate-Inquiry-Request-Into-Death-of-Judge-Beverly-Reid-O-Connell
https://www.scribd.com/document/396473795/Orange-County-Federal-Court-Of-California-Pacer-CM-ECF-Fraud-Identified
https://www.scribd.com/document/396473795/Orange-County-Federal-Court-Of-California-Pacer-CM-ECF-Fraud-Identified
https://www.scribd.com/document/403980073/DEPARTMENT-OF-JUSTICE-CORRUPTION-OF-THE-DEA-BY-BIG-PHARMA
https://www.scribd.com/document/403980073/DEPARTMENT-OF-JUSTICE-CORRUPTION-OF-THE-DEA-BY-BIG-PHARMA

